
From: The Nevada Assembly <listserver@nevadaassembly.org> 

Date: November 21, 2025 at 7:31:57 PM PST 

To: diatribe201@yahoo.com 

Subject: Immediate Correction Against Irresponsible and Dangerous Allegations 

 Hello, Nevada Assembly. I’m writing this evening to address very serious and 

irresponsible allegations made against The Nevada Assembly. William “Rockie” Roper 

distributed an email today, November 21st 2025, as “Coordinator” claiming our Assembly 

is encouraging the stockpiling of weapons and acting as a terrorist organization.  This 

accusation directly puts us all at risk. I'm writing publicly to set the record straight. To be 

clear, at no time has the Nevada Assembly encouraged “stockpiling weapons,” and we are 

not engaged in or planning any terrorist activities. As we always remind our people, we are 

here to promote peace and uphold the public law. We are here to educate and inform our 

government service providers. We are not at war with anyone and do not approve or 

promote violence against anyone. William "Rockie" Roper endangered all of us with this 

blatant lie as evident by historical events. 

 

William "Rockie" Roper doesn’t represent the State or any County on Nevada. William 

"Rockie" Roper did not pass vetting by anyone, and his reckless allegations against our 

Assembly are a good example of why he is unfit to serve the good people on Nevada in any 

capacity. This situation has been referred to our Militia Commander for further 

investigation. William “Rockie” Roper must cease all activity where he claims to represent 

the Nevada Assembly in any way. William "Rockie" Roper must immediately retract the 

accusations against our good men and women on Nevada. William "Rockie" Roper is fully 

liable for any and all harm caused by his relentless attacks and inflammatory rhetoric 

against our people on Nevada. 

 

Please send comments or questions to suebh@nevadaassembly.org  

 

by: Sue Hulsebus© 

A living woman on the land and soil 

Nevada Coordinator 

The Nevada Assembly 

The United States of America (unincorporated  

 

From: The Nevada Assembly <listserver@nevadaassembly.org> 

Date: November 22, 2025 at 6:01:48 PM PST 

Subject: Forwarded Message from Mike Wilson,  Militia Commander 

 I received an email sent out November 21, 2025 by the instigator of division, Rockie Roper, on 

Clark County via his fraudulent email address coordinator@thenevadaassemblygov.land. Once 

again, he is proffering unsubstantiated lies and division in an effort to divide and undermine the 

integrity of The Nevada Assembly. This time, he accuses the Nevada Militia Assembly of 

“promoting getting firearms” for Militia Assembly members. Well, of course, we encourage all 

our members to “get firearms” for self-defense, as is their right. But he goes on to conflate that 

mailto:suebh@nevadaassembly.org
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with “terrorist” activity, what? He further suggested that the Nevada Assembly Militia is 

encouraging our members to “stockpile firearms.” And that “This is one way for the de-facto to 

get people to stockpile firearms then they will come and arrest you all for being a terrorist 

group.” Here is the full quote from his email 

 

“I was also given information about that the State of the Union Militia is promoting getting 

firearms. The militia is not an army and has no reason to have firearms. This is one way for the 

de-facto to get people to stockpile firearms then they will come and arrest you all for being a 

terrorist group. We are peaceful men and women. The Pen is mightier than the sword. We have 

an army for that reason. The Militia is a peacekeeping task force that is ready to help when there 

are disasters, getting food and shelter to the needed. You can kind of relate them to FEMA, but 

the good guys are ready to help when needed. Do not fall into this de-facto trap." 

 

Firstly, nothing remotely akin to this was ever put forward by the Nevada Militia Assembly. I am 

not sure where he got the “given information,” but it was completely fabricated. Secondly, for 

anyone to purport to represent any of our ASNs and make such a statement is completely 

reckless and irresponsible and places our entire Assembly at risk of unwarranted and unwanted 

de facto scrutiny.  

 

Our Nevada State Coordinator has asked me to investigate this matter, and I intend to do so. In 

the meantime, Rockie Roper has once again proved himself to be a reactionary willing to create 

any inflammatory conditions possible to undermine our collective work to stand the Nevada 

State of the Union, as long as he can pretend to be relevant in any of it. 

 

I will begin a thorough evaluation of this issue and report back to The Nevada Assembly once I 

have more information. 

 

Mike Wilson, Militia Commander  

 

Please send comments or questions to Mike.wilson@nevadaassembly.org  

 

by: Sue Hulsebus© 

A living woman on the land and soil 

Nevada Coordinator 

The Nevada Assembly 

The United States of America (unincorporated  

 

 

"visit the phpList website"
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